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Dear Corey 

 
Proposed Opal Development 

Explorers Way, St Clair 

 
I have assessed the revised plans prepared by Custance (DA0.20 Rev B) and note that: 

- The number of beds has reduced from 154 to 153 
- The number of staff remains unchanged 
- The number of parking spaces remains unchanged 
- There are slight changes to the arrangement of the parking area with the provision 

for a mini bus deleted and a turning bay provided 
 
It is apparent that the revised development scheme is almost identical to that of the 
submitted DA. Accordingly, it is my assessment that the conclusions to my Traffic and 
Parking Assessment contained in my report of August 2021 Issue D remain unchanged 
in that: 

- There will not be any adverse traffic implications 
- The proposed parking provision will be adequate and appropriate 
- The proposed vehicle access, internal circulation and servicing arrangements will 

be satisfactory and will accord with the relevant design standards 
 
Quite adequate sight distances will be available to/from the east while sight distance 
to/from the west will also be quite satisfactory, particularly as the existing (recently 
installed) speed bump just to the west of the site will constrain the speed of east bound 
vehicles (see attached diagrams). 
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The Copyright and ownership of all prepared documents remains the property of Transport and Traffic Planning Associates  until full payment is made.  Transport and Traffic Planning 
Associates retains the right to remove documentation from the relevant assessing authorities if payment is not made within the terms of the associated invoice. 
 

 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
Ross Nettle 
Director 
Transport and Traffic Planning Associates 
 

 










